
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 18, 2017 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

   

FROM: KATHY PALM, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM & ADMIN. SERVICES 

  

SUBJECT: SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF POLICY REVISION SBR 400-30-8 

INSTRUCTION –SCHOOL DISTRICT CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION 

GOALS 

 

 

COMMENTS: 

 

Attached is the suggested revision to SBR 400-30-8 as recommended by the Minnesota School 

Boards Association (MSBA) Model Policy 601 and in compliance with recent legislative 

changes. 

 

The purpose of this policy is to establish broad curriculum parameters for the school district that 

encompass the Minnesota Graduation Standards and federal law and are aligned with creating 

the world’s best workforce. 

 

We have changed the policy on page 4 of 5 by adding number 6:  

“Students will learn through culturally relevant standards and curriculum.” 

 

 

ACTION: 

 

The motion was offered by _______________, seconded by _______________, and carried   

(                ) to approve the second reading and adoption of revised SBR 400-30-8 Instruction – 

School District Curriculum and Instruction Goals. 

 


